QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

SHBP Health Strategies P0817

Part B

	Response to Written Questions

	#
	Questions
	Referenced RFA Section
	Answers

	1
	Please provide scoring methodology for the Financial Approach as was provided for the Technical Approach.


	Please provide scoring methodology for the Financial Approach as was provided for the Technical Approach.


	Offerors will be identified by their Technical Score. DCH will consider the Offeror’s Financial Approach only during the negotiation process. Please refer to the SHBP Procurement Policy located at http://dch.georgia.gov/vgn/images/portal/cit_1210/41/12/98981550SHBP-Procurement_Policy.pdf

	2
	Please provide current fees/rates and/or premium equivalent rates.


	Financial Worksheet
	COBRA rates are an accurate assessment of the funding rates plus 2%.  COBRA rates can be found on the DCH website.

	3
	Please provide average open enrollment costs for the past 2-3 years.


	Section 3.12.21
	On average it has been a total of approximately $400,000 per year shared by all vendors.

	4
	What wellness programs are in place today?


	Section 3.16
	Each of the SHBP’s current vendors provide wellness programs for our insured population.  The current vendors can be found on the SHBP website:

www.dch.georgia.gov/shbp_plans.  Current participation levels vary by product.

	5
	What is the current PHA completion rate? 


	Section 3.16
	This varies by plan.

	6
	What incentives are in place today for PHA completion, Wellness program participation and Disease Management participation? Are the incentives funded by SHBP?  If so, do you expect to continue your current funding level in 2009?


	Section 3.16
	Incentives vary by vendor and must be approved by the DCH in advance of issuing to eligible members.  Examples of health and wellness incentives include, but are not limited to, scales, glucose monitors, blood pressure cuffs and t-shirts. The DCH also provides co-payment waiver of certain medications to PPO and Indemnity members who are active participants in the DSM programs for Asthma, Diabetes, and CAD.  The co-pay waiver is funded by SHBP but all other incentives are at the expense of the vendor. The SHBP cannot guarantee any additional funding beyond the co-pay waiver program. It is the expectation that the Contractor will fund any wellness incentives.

	7
	If known, please provide detail as to the disease prevalence within your total population for the requested Disease Management programs.


	Section 3.16
	This information is not available. 

	8
	It is understood that the Indemnity Plan in place today is closed to new enrollees.  Will the Indemnity plan remain in place for the “grandfathered” employees or will they enroll in one of the plans requested under the consolidated strategy?  If the latter is true, please provide monthly detailed paid claims with corresponding enrollment.


	Exhibit 4
	Indemnity plan employees will enroll in one of the plans requested under the consolidated strategy.  Additional claims and enrollment will be provided.

	9
	What Disease Management programs are in place today?  Are the fees for these programs expressed on a per employee or per participant basis?


	Section 3.16
	See section 3.16.8 of the RFA. Cost is not separate and is included as part of the administrative fees.

	10
	Please define “significant network changes”.


	Section 3.14.10
	“Significant network changes” are defined in Section 5.22 of the Contract.



	11
	In the GeoAccess reports, may we include those providers under contract as of February 1, 2008 rather than January 1, 2008?


	Worksheet 21 – Question 5
	All Offerors may include providers under contract (not Letter of Intent or Letter of Agreement) as of February 1, 2008.  The GeoAccess reports must be clearly labeled to indicate the contract cut-off period (i.e., February 1, 2008 v. January 1, 2008).

	12
	Please clarify the difference between the two columns: ‘Claims Data Paid In-Network’ and ‘Currently Under Contract’.
	Financial Worksheet Exhibits 4, 6 and 11
	“Claims Data Paid In-Network” is based on the historical data period.  “Currently Under Contract” determines if the provider is still in the network.

	13
	Please confirm that columns H-K are requesting In-Network data and columns L-O are requesting Out-of-Network data.
	Financial Worksheet Exhibit 10
	Yes.

	14
	Please clarify the difference between HRA and HDHP.


	Financial Worksheet Exhibit 14
	Please see the benefit designs.  Also, the HRA includes a health reimbursement arrangement and the HDHP does not include a health reimbursement arrangement.

	15
	In order to fully and accurately support your request, is it possible to obtain 12 months of claim data in support of a claims repricing?  A claims repricing would provide the most appropriate picture on a forward-looking basis of our network of facilities and physicians, as well as the discount position we expect to achieve therein.  The information as requested only provides a historical view of our book of business.

	Financial Worksheet
	No, this will not be provided.

	16
	Please define “contract type”.


	Question 3.14.3
	Contract type means the type of contractual arrangement with the provider, such as full contract or Letter of Intent (or Letter of Agreement).

	17
	In reference to subcontracted network, what agreements are needed? Contracts between carrier and national vendor, actual contract with provider, or both?


	Question 3.14.4
	Both.

	18
	Will you permit a plan to contract for the dispensing of certain specialty pharmaceuticals via a mail order specialty company as there may be some specialty pharmaceuticals not available on a retail basis?


	Section 3.13
	Specialty pharmaceuticals that are covered under the benefit are handled like any other covered drug, subject to coverage rules. Specialty claims are filled at network pharmacies or submitted by the member on paper claims, however, if the drug may only obtained via mail order this will be allowed.

	19
	Do the “Centers of Expertise” have to be designated as such, promoted as such, or just available to members?


	Question 3.16.6
	It is the expectation of the DCH that the Offeror at a minimum provide some form of identification of these facilities for members. 

	20
	Does the disease state management programs referenced need to address co-morbid conditions or is this expected to be a separate program?


	Question 3.16.8
	It is the expectation of the DCH that the Offeror will define how they will manage the DSM programs.

	21
	Please define “messaging”.
	Question 3.16.27
	Messaging is defined as a form of communication back to the physician.

	22
	Will the DCH/SHBP be providing Medicare HIC numbers as part of the post 65 retiree eligibility information?
	Section 3.17
	We will provide if we have the information when we pass the eligibility file.

	23
	Are there any post 65 retirees who are not eligible for Medicare and as a result the SHBP plan, so that Medicare will never be a primary payer for these retirees?


	Section 3.17
	Yes, a portion of the membership is not eligible for Medicare although they are Medicare age appropriate.

	24
	Do you currently pay network access fees and UM management fees on your post 65 population in the HMO and PPO plan?


	Section 3.17
	No. All fees are included in the administrative fees or premiums.

	25
	How is split eligibility managed when retiree or covered spouse is over 65 and Medicare and spouse, dependent, etc. is under 65?
	Section 3.17
	The employee’s eligibility drives the coverage of the dependents.  Therefore, for an active employee, coverage is primary under the plan; for a retiree, benefits are coordinated for the over 65 dependent.


